Department of Education
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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City
Division Memorandum
No. €3 series 2018
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Elementary & Secondary Schools

From: LORNA G BUSAYONG, Ph. D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Participation to JR. NBA Basketball Clinic

Date: March 2, 2018

1. Jr. NBA Philippines through the City Government of Dagupan will conduct a basketball clinic
grassroots program on March 10-11, 2018 from 9am to 4pm at Dagupan City People’s Astrodome.

2. Participants to this clinic are Balon Dagupan athletes boys and girls ages 10-14 years old private and
public schools.

3. Each school are requested to send participants to the said clinic.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



Republic of the Philippines
City of Dagupan
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March 01, 2018

DR. LORNA G. BUGAYONG
Schools Division Superintendent
Dagupan City

- CC: Mr. Jaime Siapno
Division Office Sports Coordinator

Mr. Renato Benitez
OIC President
DCAA

Good day.

The Jr. NBA PHILIPPINES are inviting Balon Dagupan athletes boys and girls ages 10-
14 years old for the Basketball clinic grassroots program, this is to enhance the skills of
an athlete and to improve also health conditions.

In this regard, we would like to ask your assistance to invite 1,000 children from both
private and public schools to join this prestigious program on March 10 and 11, 2018,
from 9am to 4pm at Dagupan City Peoples Astrodome.Please find attached info kit for
details.

Hoping for your full support on this matter.
Thank you very much.
Sincerely yours,
NNELA T. SIM
SGROII - City Mayors Office
Vice Chairman - Dagupan City Sports Commission
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